
Three Mile Creek RFQ Frequently Asked Questions 

Updated as of October 30th  

 

Can you clarify the page limit?  

Is it 20 pages front and back? 

It says the submittal is limited to 20 pages. Are resumes included within the 20 pages or are they 

supplemental and therefore in addition to the 20 pages? 

 The page limit refers to the proposal description and does not include supplemental information 
such as resumes, references, or financial capability. The page limit is 20 single-sided pages. 

 The 20 page limit applies to “B Conceptual Approach & Methodology” on page 14 of the RFQ. 
This is the narrative explaining how your team will address the “Expected Watershed 
Management Plan Components” (the six topics detailed on pages 5-11). Your Cover letter, 
resumes, references, and financial capacity information are considered supplemental and don’t 
count against the 20 page limit.  
 

Can you explain in more detail about the establishment of the committees referenced under 

Community Relations (RFQ  page)? 

 The Mobile Bay NEP has already worked to establish the Steering, Technical, and Outreach 
committees. It is expected that the contractor/firm/team chosen will attend and participate in 
these committees. 
 

Do the Steering, Technical, and Outreach committees meet on a regular basis?  If so, what is the 

meeting frequency? Is the Contractor expected to attend all such meetings during the course of the 

Contract? 

 At this time the committees are meeting on an as-needed basis. It is anticipated that once a 
Contractor/Team has come on board, Committee meetings will meet on a more routine basis. It 
is expected that a member of the Contractor’s team will participate. In past watershed planning 
efforts Steering Committees have met on a routine basis, and approximately quarterly.  

 

Has Mobile Baykeeper developed a plan for outreach to the environmental justice community or will 

that be developed jointly with the Selected Contractor? 

 Any plan to engage the Environmental Justice community will be developed by the contractor 
and outreach committee.  Mobile Baykeeper will be a part of this process, but their grant has 
specific parameters.  We recommend contacting Casi Callaway at Mobile Baykeeper 
(callaway@mobilebaykeeper.org) for specifics regarding their project.  

 

mailto:callaway@mobilebaykeeper.org


Can you please clarify the Financial Capability requirement of the RFQ?   

I don’t understand “Quality of Documentation of available financial resources through audited, 

references, or other sources” can you clarify? 

Do you need financial information from all project team members? 

 These are general financial capability questions designed to help the selection committee 
ascertain the overall financial health of the respondent companies based on previous 
referenced work, and their ability to successfully complete the WMP and future implementation 
of WMP recommendations.  

 Quality documentation refers to the nature of the documentation. For example, a letter of 
reference on letterhead from a bank executive would have a higher quality than a note from an 
undocumented source. An accountant-signed audit statement for the firm would be of higher 
quality than a quickbooks report. 

 The financial documentation requirement only pertains to the lead firm/organization 
 

One of our potential team members has a client relationship with one of the major funding partners, 

are there any potential conflicts if this firm were on our team. 

 This should not cause any issues; it may in terms of which members of the selection committee 
score your proposal but not in a way that reflects negatively upon your overall score. 

 
 

Will the Contractor need to provide any logistical support for the committee meetings such as 

reserving meeting spaces, Webcast, audio recordings and tape transcriptions?  

 No, the Mobile Bay NEP will handle logistical issues for committee meetings. However the 
Contractor may be expected to provide routine support materials for these meetings such as 
power point presentations and handouts 

 

Will the contractor be responsible for the creation of the community relations’ (public 

awareness/education campaign’s) collateral marketing materials such as Factsheets, meeting save 

the dates, meeting announcements, meeting agendas, creating stakeholder database, etc. ? 

 No, the Mobile Bay NEP will handle the creation of these materials. 
 

Will there be opportunities to pull in businesses/organizations fined for polluting creeks/waterbodies 

within the Three Mile Creek Watershed as part of this effort? 

 Yes; this would be encouraged.  
  



 
On page 7 there is a discussion regarding climate change inpacts. The introduction indicates that the 

WMP will, to the extent possible, incorporate information developed by EPA and MBNEP.  However, 

the bullets that follow discuss building models and running various climate change scenarios.  Can you 

clarify whether we are to incorporate existing information or initiate a modeling effort?  

 This is work that has yet to be done and will be a part of the over-all WMP effort. The MBNEP 
has received funding from the EPA’s Climate Ready Estuaries program to conduct this portion of 
the project. 
 

Can you confirm that only the lead firm, as opposed to sub consultants and project team members, 
were required to attend the mandatory presubmittal conference held on October 15? 

 Yes, only the lead firm was required to have a representative present for the presubittal 
conference. 

 
How can the “Final TMDL (Pathogens/FC) for Unnamed Tributary to Threemile Creek (03160204-0504-
500) – ADEM 2009” publication be attained? 

 ADEM’s approved TMDLs can be found here: 
http://adem.alabama.gov/programs/water/approvedTMDLs.htm 

 
 
Can you please clarify the involvement of local jurisdictions in the implementation of the watershed 

management plan? 

 Representatives from the Cities of Mobile and Prichard and Mobile County will participate in the 
Steering, Technical, and Outreach committees and will participate in the planning and 
implementation 

 
Will you provide a copy of the sign in sheet? 

 Yes. Copies of the pre-submittal conference sign-in sheet, as well as all materials and updates to 
the RFQ will be provided on the Mobile Bay NEP website and can be found at the following URL: 
http://www.mobilebaynep.com/what_we_do/current_initiatives/three_mile_creek_watershed/ 

 

Your proposed timeline appears to be pretty tight; we have concerns about bringing in potential 

project partners in the event we are shortlisted for an interview.  

 The timeline is considered to be a “proposed” schedule, and we will be flexible in the event that 
shortlisted firms run into scheduling conflicts in bringing their entire team together.  
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